
 
   
 
To: COMO Han, James Losi, COS, CDR Jones, District 11 Bd & Staff 
 
From: William Hale, ASC-Sector Humboldt 
Date: 15 April 2024 
 
Re: ASC-Humboldt Activity Report 
 
 
 
Division 8:   Continues to support Sector Humboldt through members’ activities.  
 
Flotilla 08-08, continuing to support Coast Guard Station Noyo River. The Flotilla the cleaning 
windows and the lamp at Point Cabrillo Lighthouse and assisting with refueling the Point Arena 
fuel farm. 
 
Flotilla 08-11, working on water safety day events in Cresent City.  
 
Flotilla 08-39, the flotilla is down to only having one coxswain. The coxswain is in REYR status 
and is not sure if they want to continue. REYR. At this point it does not look like the flotilla will be 
able to schedule patrols.   
 
Sector/Air Station Humboldt, I requested a point of contact at Sector for the Auxiliary to use for 
aviation patrols. Flotilla 03-01 would like to do aviation patrols in the area. 
 
 
End Of Report 
 
 
 

 


